

FW: LRC in June

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 16 May 2017 16:22:29 -0400

FYI

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: May-16-17 3:19 PM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Subject: RE: LRC in June

Not planning any earlier LRC meetings. Normal schedule is one per month in the summer.

Given the early house rising date, we planned back to back LRC meetings before that in case legislation comes up.

Lucia

From: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 2:01 PM
To: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Subject: LRC in June

Hi Lucia:

Wondering if there has been any thinking around the possibility of an additional LRC date in June? I ask because there are some Fair Hydro Plan regs that we are anticipating needing to come in prior to LRC on June 27, with a second bundle coming in for that meeting. The alternative for the early bundle would be direct to Cabinet June 14th, and that of course has its own share of considerations. Happy to chat, but let me know if you have any thoughts.

Thanks!

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
Policy Advisor
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
416-325-4618